
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
A public hearing for the Lisle Library District Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be held on September 16, 2020 at 6:30 pm in the Meeting 

Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a face covering (a 

mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing 

guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes the Governor’s Executive Order No. 2020-07 which suspends certain requirements 

of the Open Meetings Act, allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may provide public comment via 

email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on 

the meeting day.  Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

September 16, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Adjourn 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 



 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on September 16, 2020 at 7:00 pm in the 

Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a face covering (a 

mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing 

guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes the Governor’s Executive Order No. 2020-07 which suspends certain requirements 

of the Open Meetings Act, allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may provide public comment via 

email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on 

the meeting day.  Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

September 16, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. SCARCE Presentation  

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the August billings in September 

b. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Larson will review the September billings in October 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the August 12, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the August 12, 2020 Executive Session #1 

c. Approve Minutes of the August 12, 2020 Executive Session #2 

d. Approve Minutes of the August 27, 2020 Special Board Meeting 

e. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/20, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/20,  Current Assets 

Report, 08/31/20, Revenue Report, 08/31/20, and Expense Report, 08/31/20 

f. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/16/20 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility Options: CCS Capital Project Discussion/Update 

b. Renovation Communications/VP Bartelli: Discussion 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

9. New Business 

a. LLD vacant lot discussion 

b. Adopt Ordinance 20-05: Budget and Appropriation - Action Required 

A Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray 

all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 

and ending June 30, 2021. 

c. Approve Certificate of Estimated Revenue - Action Required 

2 



Chief Fiscal Officer’s (Treasurer’s) Certificate of Estimated Revenue by source for the Lisle Library District 

for FY 2020-21. 

d. Set Director’s salary for FY2020-21 - Action Required  

Board approval of LLD Director’s salary for FY2020-21. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Executive Session 

a. 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1): The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 

specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

12. Adjourn 

3 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 12, 2020 - 7:03 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President (via GoToMeeting) 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToMeeting) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToMeeting) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToMeeting) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Graham Harwood - CCS International Inc., Principal/Director 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel reviewed the July billings in August 

b. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the August billings in September 

 

Trustee Sullivan asked about email notification about reviewing bills. President Hummel  

commented that new procedures were put into place during the closing.  Director Weinstein  

recommended using the meeting room space for upcoming reviews to allow for social distancing 

since the Administration Office space is not accommodating.  

 

Treasurer Norton left the GoToMeeting due to technical difficulties at 7:08 p.m. 

 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 15, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the July 15, 2020 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/20, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/20, Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/20, Revenue Report, 07/31/20, and Expense Report, 07/31/20 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/12/20 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Duffy - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Larson - Aye, Trustee Norton - Absent, 
Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 
5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - President Hummel stated they would postpone Finance and move to Personnel/Policy. 
b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak provided an overview of the August 5th Committee meeting. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated the Committee had not met. She asked about the 
recommendations made by FQC. Director Weinstein stated that the Library is addressing the FQC 

4 



 

2 
 

recommendations throughout the fiscal year. She stated that Assistant Director McQuillan would 
have updates on current facility projects. 

d. Review of the Minutes - President Hummel stated that Trustee Duffy and Trustee Sullivan reviewed 

the minutes for the IPLAR. President Hummel stated that the Committee has fulfilled its role and is 
dissolved until next year. 
 
President Hummel mentioned returning to the Finance Committee report when Treasurer Norton 

could rejoin the meeting. 

 
6. Executive Session 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5): The purchase or lease of 
real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether 
a particular parcel should be acquired. Vice President Bartelli seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Duffy - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Larson - Aye, Trustee Norton - Absent, 
Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Treasurer Norton rejoined GoToMeeting during the Executive Session at 7:18 p.m. 
 
The Board came back into Open Session at 7:29 p.m. 
 
President Hummel asked Treasurer Norton for any updates from the Finance Committee. Treasurer Norton 
stated there were no updates at this time. 
 

7. Unfinished Business 
Facility options: CCS update and discussion 
 
Marc Rogers, from CCS, gave an overview of the status update.  
 

Discussion: Mr. Rogers stated there were no current viable options for a downtown relocation, 
however, he would continue to monitor for opportunities. Mr. Rogers reviewed potential project 
phases with the Board. Trustee Sullivan asked about the monthly progress chart. Mr. Rogers 
explained that there is overlap with design team selection because the Board has not yet 
determined the overall project and funding parameters. Mr. Rogers talked about defining project 
parameters during the architectural selection process. Trustee Duffy suggested a Special Board 
meeting to review the CCS project scope document. President Hummel stated he was open to 
scheduling a Special Board meeting.  Trustee Duffy asked for clarification regarding renovation as 
being the only viable option. President Hummel stated that there is no viable option downtown at 
this point. Director Weinstein stated that renovation options are squarely dependent on the Board’s 
project parameters.  Trustee Sullivan asked what had to be done to get the RFQ out as soon as 
possible. Mr. Rogers stated that CCS would work with the Director to publish in the paper.  Vice 
President Bartelli asked what would happen if another developer presented a downtown 
opportunity. Mr. Rogers stated that if another developer engaged the LLD during the design phase, 
the Board would be informed and would make a decision on whether to entertain the concept or 
not. The Board agreed to move forward with an RFQ. Mr. Rogers explained the process of releasing 
the RFQ and receiving responses. Trustee Larson asked how the submissions would be whittled 
down. Mr. Rogers discussed qualification checks. President Hummel stated that the Board would 
schedule a Special Board meeting soon. 
 

5 



 

3 
 

Mr. Rogers and Mr. Harwood left the meeting at 8:11 p.m. 
 

8. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein discussed the successful Summer Read, Curbside Pick-up, and adventure kit programs. 
The LLD hosted a blood drive on July 25th facilitated by Versiti in honor of Lisle resident and District 202 
alum Marqus Valentine who passed away recently due to sickle cell. Director Weinstein stated that 36 
people signed up and 27 people were able to donate, saving 80 lives. The Library will work with Versiti 
again. Director Weinstein mentioned a legal note from the Library’s attorney regarding legislation stating 
that November 3rd was a new state holiday, designating all government offices except election authorities 
shall be closed. Director Weinstein stated there were some questions regarding this law and that the 
attorney will keep the Board informed. Director Weinstein noted that the Library had its first tornado 
warning on Monday. LLD Staff and five patrons had to take shelter for 30 minutes until it was clear. 
 

9. New Business 

a. Approve LLD Policy 716: Outstanding Check Measures - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 716: Outstanding Check Measures. 

Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein explained LLD Policy 716: Outstanding Check Measure and 

answered a question that came from the Committee about out-of-state vendors. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve LLD Policy 605: Emergency Closure of Library - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 605: Emergency Closure of Library. 

Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of updates to LLD Policy 605:  

Emergency Closure of Library. She stated that there was one modification that came from 

the Committee regarding syncing u language. Treasurer Norton suggested a grammatical 

change. Director Weinstein suggested having an amended motion to pass the policy.  

 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 605: Emergency Closure of Library as 

amended. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
c. Approve LLD Policy 606: Public Health Response - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 606: Public Health Response. Trustee 

Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of LLD Policy 606: Public Health  

Response. She mentioned that she contacted HR Source for advice to draft this new policy. 

Trustee Larson mentioned a new law that corresponded with the pandemic. Director  

Weinstein suggested running Policy 606 by the LLD attorney before adoption. President 

Hummel suggested adding ‘Trustees’ to the section that refers to quarantining due to 

hotspot travel. Trustee Duffy suggested removing ’14 day quarantine’ and to use  

6 



 

4 
 

‘…appropriate quarantine based on the recommendations of health officials’ or something 

similar. Director Weinstein stated that the policy is to ensure that the LLD remains a healthy 

organization and safe environment for everyone. Trustees discussed the difficulty in writing 

such a policy.  Trustee Duffy suggested having procedures to meet specific conditions.  

Director Weinstein suggested making revisions and reviewing with the Library attorney. The 

Board agreed. 

 

Secretary Swistak withdrew her motion to approve LLD Policy 606: Public Health Response. 

 

President Hummel stated Director Weinstein would make the changes, check with the attorney, and 

bring the policy back to a future meeting.  

 
d. Approve LLD Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, and Financial Transactions - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, and  

Financial Transactions. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Trustee Duffy stepped away from the GoToMeeting at 8:51 p.m. 

 

Trustee Duffy returned at 8:52 p.m. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein discussed going fine-free and researching other sources 

of revenue such as the passport program, hunting and fishing licenses, LLD branded 

material, and license place sticker renewals. She provided an overview of changes 

made to LLD Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, and Financial Transactions. Trustee 

Sullivan stated that she thought children learn lessons of responsibility via returning 

books on time and paying fines. Secretary Swistak responded by stating that many  

children are dependent on their parents for traveling to the Library and returning  

materials and shared some personal anecdotes.  

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Duffy - Aye, Trustee Larson - Aye, Trustee Norton - Aye, 

Trustee Sullivan - Nay, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

e. Approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods - Action Required 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan stepped away at 8:59 p.m. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan returned at 9:00 p.m. 

 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods. Trustee Duffy 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of changes made to the policy. She 

suggested an adjustment to item 2, changing ‘shorten’ to ‘shorten/lengthen’ since during 

the pandemic period the DVD loans were extended from 2 days to 7 days. Secretary 

Swistak agreed with the adjustment.  

 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods as amended. Trustee 

Duffy seconded. 

7 



 

5 
 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

f. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli move to approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 

(B&A). Trustee Duffy seconded.  

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the Budget and Appropriation 

Ordinance. She discussed the working budget column and appropriation column. Director 

Weinstein explained that facility projects may affect expenditures.  She stated that two  

appropriation lines were significantly increased due to facility enhancements, the Transfer 

to Special Reserve, and Consulting. Trustee Sullivan commented on the format of the B&A 

document. Trustee Duffy suggested that any future discussion of format be discussed at a 

Finance Committee meeting. Trustee Sullivan asked about Special Reserve expenditures. 

Director Weinstein gave examples of expenses. President Hummel stated the budget has 

been relatively flat from year to year.  

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Duffy - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Larson - Aye, 

Trustee Norton - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Abstain, Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

President Hummel reminded the Board there will be a public hearing for the Budget and  

Appropriation Ordinance 30 minutes prior to the regular Board meeting next month. 

 

g. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to accept the Illinois Public Annual Report (IPLAR). Trustee Larson 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein explained the Illinois Public Library Annual Report. President 

Hummel mentioned that this report is required for the IL Per Capita Grant.  

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

h. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

i. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

 

President Hummel asked the Trustees if they were agreeable to conduct Trustee comments before 
Executive Session. The Board agreed. 

 
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 
Trustee Duffy mentioned that he thought the Board went through a thoughtful, deliberative, process 

relating to facility options for the Library. He stated that he was excited to see the Board advancing forward. 
Secretary Swistak thanked the staff for the hard work they are doing. She stated she continues to be 
appreciative of the curbside pick-up for materials and adventure kits and for the increased storytimes on 

social media. President Hummel thanked staff for their work. He mentioned having to update the Special 
Reserve Ordinance soon and conducting the Director’s evaluation next month. President Hummel stated 

the Board would have a Special Board meeting regarding the facility. 
 

8 



 

6 
 

11. Executive Session 
MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of 
meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or 

semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 9:37 p.m. 
 
The Board came back into Open Session at 9:59 p.m. 
 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to release the February 12, 2020 Executive Session minutes. Secretary 
Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

President Hummel stated there would be no action for item 9.i. because the Board would not destroy any 
recordings. 

 

12. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 10:02 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 

 
____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 16, 2020. 

Approved by 

 
_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

9 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

August 27, 2020 - 7:07 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToMeeting) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToMeeting) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToMeeting) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 
Karen Larson - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 
 
One visitor addressed the Board. He discussed COVID-19 financial stresses that have affected his family. He 
asked about employee furloughs and tax rebates. He stated that the Library renovation should be on a 
ballot via referendum.  The Board received a public comment email.  President Hummel stated the 
comment mentioned having a referendum for renovations.  
 

3. RFQ Update | CCS 
 

Mr. Rogers stated the RFQ was released on August 18th. 
 

Director Weinstein stated that the visitor who provided public comment left the room. He left at 7:15 p.m. 

 

Mr. Rogers stated 7 architectural firms had confirmed interest to this point, 3 contractors inquired about the 
project, 1 subcontractor inquired about the project, and 3 online plan rooms showed interest. He provided 
an overview of the steps in the coming weeks that include verifying submittals, notifying finalists, reference 
checks, visits to previous project sites, organizing meetings for interviews, and contract negotiation with the 

top ranked firm. Mr. Rogers provided dates to schedule meetings during the week of October 12th. Trustee 

Larson stated she would not available on October 12th. Trustee Sullivan stated she would not be available on 
October 13th. Trustee Duffy stated he would be fully available. President Hummel asked about culling 
respondents. Mr. Rogers provided examples of how a firm may be rejected. President Hummel asked when 
price would be revealed. Mr. Rogers explained, as per the Local Government Professional Services Act, the 

Library would request a proposal from the firm for a specific scope of services and attempt to negotiate a 
contract that is agreeable to the Library and the firm. 

 
4. Project Parameters for Facility | CCS - discussion 

 
Mr. Rogers stated that the goal of the discussion was to provide initial guideline information to launch into 
the concept phase. He mentioned that he would present the Board a summary at the next meeting.  

10 



 

2 
 

Mr. Rogers stated that it is the architect’s job to take all inputs, study the building, and provide the Board 
with options in the form of drawings/layouts. He stated that the overall project budget would have to be 
defined during the concept phase.  Mr. Rogers discussed project delivery options and the responsibilities of 

the owner’s rep, architect, and contractor. He explained the differences between a general contractor and a 

construction manager. Trustee Sullivan asked for documentation in bullet point format for a general 

contractor and construction manager. Mr. Rogers agreed. President Hummel asked how much the owner’s 
rep does during design phase. Mr. Rogers explained that the owner’s rep acts as a liaison between the 
architect and the Library. He said that the owner’s rep makes sure the architect adheres to the contract and 
meets with them to make sure the deliverables are correct.  
 

Mr. Rogers discussed key project inclusions including building scope, interior space notes, entrance location, 
site improvements, and FFE (furniture, fixtures, and equipment). Director Weinstein mentioned that 
previous scope discussion was pre-COVID and included information gathered via six years of Board 
discussion and that the scope could change due to the new circumstances. Mr. Rogers talked about cost 

ranges during concept phase. Trustee Duffy asked Director Weinstein about staff space. Director Weinstein 
stated that staff are already sharing desk space in certain departments before COVID. She explained that 

some departments have offices that are not suited to current work conditions, as opposed to 10 years ago. 

Director Weinstein stated that conversations about office space are essential.  
 
Trustee Sullivan shared her concerns about how cramped staff are in certain offices and stated that they 

may need to allocate more space. Mr. Rogers commented about looking for efficiencies with both space and 
operations within departments. President Hummel suggested that the whole building should be 

operationally efficient. Trustee Sullivan suggested creating a pleasant facility where staff look forward 

coming to work. President Hummel asked when the Board would discuss reorganizing departments. Mr. 
Rogers stated that the architect phase would be most appropriate. President Hummel asked what happens 

if final design comes in higher than budgeted. Mr. Rogers explained that to prevent such happenings, there 
are cost estimate stages that allow for alternates. Trustee Duffy asked if the FQC findings would be factored 

into project costs. Mr. Rogers stated the FQC items would be included in costs. Trustee Duffy suggested to 

clarify FQC improvements/maintenance projects. Trustee Sullivan suggested having a Finance Committee 

and Physical Plant Committee meeting to determine FQC project progress. President Hummel stated that 
the FQC report had cost estimates. 

 
The Board discussed performing a cash flow analysis for the renovation plans. Mr. Rogers discussed 

construction timelines and options for staying open during construction.  Board consensus was to remain 
open to the public if manageable through construction phases. The Board discussed the two adjacent LLD-

owned properties. Mr. Rogers suggested that the Board await design concepts that include parking and 
storm water analysis. 

 
The Board took a break at 9:00 p.m. 
The Board came back from break at 9:06 p.m. 

 

The Board discussed reserve fund totals. The Board discussed borrowing options to supplement reserve 
funds for a $9-11 million project. The Board referred to a Dec 2, 2019 meeting for funding option 
information. Board consensus was to consider a $9-11 million project for the current building. The Board 

discussed that borrowing limits be planned with a professional cash flow analysis. 
 
 

 

 

11 



 

3 
 

5. Next steps with project phases - discussion 
 
Mr. Rogers discussed project phases including design team selection, concept design, contractor selection, 

and construction. The Board discussed financing. Mr. Rogers suggested drafting a financial RFP six months 

out from when funds would be necessary; issuing a bond by October 2021. President Hummel asked 

Trustees if they would like to review proposals from other owner’s reps to gauge costs.  
 
Mr. Rogers excused himself from the meeting at 10:00 p.m. 
 
The Board discussed seeking proposals from other firms or remaining with CCS. Director Weinstein 

provided a review of how the LLD procured CCS’s services and discussed costs.  Board consensus was to 
retain CCS as the Library’s owner’s rep for the remainder of the renovation project. 
 
Mr. Rogers returned to the meeting at 10:20 p.m. 

 
President Hummel stated to Mr. Rogers that the Board would retain CCS. Mr. Rogers thanked the Board on 

behalf of CCS.  

 
Director Weinstein asked CCS to provide the LLD with the fee structure for the next major stages. Mr. Rogers 
confirmed that CCS would forward their fee structure before the next Board meeting.  The Board thanked 

Mr. Rogers for his presentation. 
 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 10:23 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 16, 2020. 

Approved by 
 

_____________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

12 



T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

0

C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

08
/3

1/
20

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

6,
54

4,
29

4.
41

   
   

   
60

.1
3%

93
.0

4%

IM
R

F
29

9,
68

0.
80

   
   

   
   

2.
75

%
4.

26
%

FI
C

A
19

0,
12

2.
21

   
   

   
   

1.
75

%
2.

70
%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
7,

03
4,

09
7.

42
64

.6
3%

10
0.

00
%

S p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
3,

85
0,

14
4.

16
   

   
   

35
.3

7%
0.

00
%

10
,8

84
,2

41
.5

8
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

13 



8/
31

/2
02

0

Co
m
pa

ny
Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

IM
ET

30
1.
02

26
3.
85

56
4.
87

Eh
le
rs

0.
04

0.
54

0.
58

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
st

2,
30

6.
97

8,
36

5.
93

10
,6
72

.9
0

Fi
ft
h 
Th

ird
 B
an

k
61

3.
76

57
8.
91

1,
19

2.
67

Li
sl
e 
Sa
vi
ng

s
19

3.
47

18
1.
21

37
4.
68

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
63

5
27

3.
62

17
5.
54

44
9.
16

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
66

9
14

7.
88

14
7.
97

29
5.
85

IL
 F
un

ds
29

8.
90

19
2.
70

49
1.
60

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
85

3
30

.8
2

31
.8
5

62
.6
7

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
37

0
1.
36

0.
45

1.
81

TO
TA

LS
4,
16

7.
84

9,
93

8.
95

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
,1
06

.7
9

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

In
ve

st
m
en

t M
at
ur
iti
es

0.
00

13
0,
00

0.
00

13
0,
00

0.
00

In
ve

st
m
en

t P
ur
ch
as
es

11
6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
6,
00

0.
00

TO
TA

LS
(1
16

,0
00

.0
0)

   
13

0,
00

0.
00

 
‐

   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   

14
,0
00

.0
0

   
 

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AC

TI
VI
TY

IN
TE

RE
ST

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

TS

14 



CU
RR

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
AT

 F
AI

R 
M

AR
KE

T 
VA

LU
E

Au
gu

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t 

Va
lu

e 
on

 
08

/3
1/

20

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$7
6,

15
9.

07
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

 N
ow

 a
cc

t
1.

60
%

$3
,6

36
,7

41
.5

5
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

-p
et

ty
 c

as
h

$4
00

.0
0

   
U

S 
Ba

nk
$2

7,
93

4.
70

   
E 

co
m

m
er

ce
$5

3,
33

5.
01

$3
,7

94
,5

70
.3

3

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

$2
06

,1
24

.5
7

   
  I

M
ET

 
2.

33
%

$9
61

,3
00

.6
7

   
  T

he
 Il

lin
oi

s 
Fu

nd
s

2.
40

%
$1

,4
23

,2
77

.3
7

$2
,5

90
,7

02
.6

1

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

as
h-

IM
ET

 
$1

4,
57

1.
02

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
$1

39
,8

64
.0

4

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
Ba

rc
la

ys
 B

an
k

9/
20

/2
01

7
16

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
1.

95
1.

95
15

9,
93

5.
00

$1
60

,1
77

.2
8

9/
21

/2
02

0
W

ill 
C

ou
nt

y,
 IL

 C
C

S
12

/2
0/

20
16

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

00
0

2.
57

2.
57

50
,2

84
.4

3
$5

0,
06

6.
83

10
/1

/2
02

0
U

tic
a 

N
 Y

 C
ity

 S
ch

 D
is

t 
4/

27
/2

02
0

35
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

45
7

0.
00

2.
25

35
5,

96
7.

63
$3

50
,5

96
.0

5
10

/9
/2

02
0

C
ha

rti
er

s 
Va

lle
y 

G
O

 B
D

S
4/

27
/2

02
0

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
1.

78
8

0.
00

5.
00

15
2,

98
8.

67
$1

50
,8

64
.6

2
10

/1
5/

20
20

Li
ve

 O
ak

 B
an

ki
ng

7/
30

/2
01

8
11

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

2.
75

2.
75

11
1,

95
9.

00
$1

12
,6

35
.3

8
11

/1
6/

20
20

C
oo

k 
C

ty
 IL

 C
om

m
 C

ol
le

ge
3/

12
/2

01
9

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

00
0

2.
60

2.
60

30
22

2.
.9

8
$3

0,
10

2.
59

12
/1

/2
02

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
an

k
3/

25
/2

01
9

16
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
55

2.
55

15
9,

96
8.

53
$1

61
,2

34
.7

2
12

/2
2/

20
20

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
1/

16
/2

01
9

22
5,

32
5.

93
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
72

2.
75

22
5,

32
5.

93
$2

33
,0

17
.6

5
2/

16
/2

02
1

Fo
nd

 D
u 

La
c 

C
ty

, W
I

12
/2

8/
20

17
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
4.

00
2.

32
63

,0
50

.4
0

$6
1,

02
6.

46
3/

1/
20

21
O

nt
eo

ra
 C

en
t S

ch
 D

is
t

4/
27

/2
02

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
86

2
0.

00
2.

00
25

,4
36

.0
6

$2
5,

34
9.

02
6/

1/
20

21
Al

ly 
Ba

nk
8/

15
/2

01
9

17
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

25
1.

95
2.

05
16

9,
88

7.
50

$1
73

,0
41

.9
8

8/
16

/2
02

1
C

iti
ba

nk
8/

20
/2

01
8

12
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

50
3.

00
3.

00
11

9,
95

5.
00

$1
23

,4
41

.6
2

8/
24

/2
02

1
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
 P

vt
 B

k
9/

12
/2

01
9

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

00
0

1.
80

1.
80

75
,0

00
.0

0
$7

6,
31

2.
50

9/
13

/2
02

1
C

el
tic

 B
an

k 
C

or
p

9/
20

/2
01

9
13

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
70

1.
70

1.
70

12
9,

97
6.

00
$1

32
,1

79
.8

4
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
ad

is
on

, W
I

11
/1

7/
20

16
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

2.
89

6
2.

45
1.

83
10

3,
20

9.
06

$1
02

,0
49

.6
2

10
/1

/2
02

1
Pr

es
co

tt 
W

IS
5/

20
/2

02
0

15
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
2.

09
4

0.
00

2.
00

15
6,

89
6.

70
$1

57
,6

20
.3

8
10

/1
/2

02
1

D
is

co
ve

r B
k

10
/3

/2
01

8
10

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

3.
05

3.
06

10
4,

96
2.

50
$1

08
,3

72
.9

5
10

/4
/2

02
1

U
S 

Ba
nk

9/
15

/2
01

8
24

9,
99

9.
99

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
24

9,
99

9.
99

$2
49

,9
99

.9
9

11
/1

5/
20

21
Pe

or
ia

 IL
L 

G
O

 B
D

S
4/

27
/2

02
0

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
4.

11
1

0.
00

4.
00

79
,0

81
.5

8
$7

8,
15

9.
23

1/
1/

20
22

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 B

k
4/

3/
20

19
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

60
2.

60
99

,9
15

.0
0

$1
03

,9
25

.3
0

4/
4/

20
22

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

Bk
4/

4/
20

19
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

65
2.

65
17

4,
84

0.
00

$1
82

,0
08

.5
8

4/
4/

20
22

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 B

k
5/

22
/2

01
9

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

15
0,

00
0.

00
$1

56
,1

24
.5

0
5/

23
/2

02
2

Sa
llie

 M
ae

 B
k

5/
22

/2
01

9
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
10

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

40
8.

30
5/

23
/2

02
2

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
7/

11
/2

01
8

21
8,

37
4.

39
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

21
8,

37
4.

39
$2

29
,7

34
.3

5
7/

11
/2

02
2

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 B

k
8/

15
/2

01
9

13
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

00
2.

05
2.

05
12

9,
89

2.
30

$1
34

,8
46

.0
1

8/
15

/2
02

2
En

er
ba

nk
 U

SA
8/

30
/2

01
9

17
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

35
1.

75
1.

75
17

4,
90

1.
25

$1
80

,6
02

.8
0

8/
30

/2
02

2
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Bk

10
/3

/2
01

9
15

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

1.
90

1.
90

15
4,

92
2.

50
$1

60
,6

35
.0

3
10

/3
/2

02
2

Fe
de

ra
te

d 
In

v.
 G

ov
t O

bl
. I

ns
t.

12
/1

2/
20

19
65

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
1.

00
0

0.
00

0.
00

65
0,

00
0.

00
$6

50
,0

00
.0

0

$4
,3

44
,5

33
.5

8

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

$1
0,

88
4,

24
1.

58

15 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(1

6.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
20

-2
1)

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 O

nl
y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
A

ug
us

t 
20

20
-2

02
1

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
A

ug
us

t
20

19
-2

02
0

FY
 2

0-
21

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 2

0-
21

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T/
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
02

-4
48

1-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

$3
,5

20
.5

9
$4

,9
76

.5
9

$1
0,

21
5.

83
$5

5,
00

0.
00

%
9.

05

   
   

   
 7

0-
04

-4
58

7-
10

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

F
d

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
%

16
.6

7

$2
8,

52
0.

59
$5

4,
97

6.
59

$6
0,

21
5.

83
$3

55
,0

00
.0

0
%

15
.4

9
   

  T
O

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
&

 C
A

SH
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

$2
8,

52
0.

59
$5

4,
97

6.
59

$6
0,

21
5.

83
$3

55
,0

00
.0

0
%

15
.4

9
T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

16 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(1

6.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
20

-2
1)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
A

ug
us

t 2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
A

ug
us

t
20

20
-2

02
1

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
A

ug
us

t
20

19
-2

02
0

FY
 2

0-
21

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 2

0-
21

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  T

A
X

 L
EV

Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
41

1-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
C

or
p.

$3
23

,8
23

.8
4

$2
,2

89
,9

94
.5

2
$2

,6
88

,8
70

.9
4

$3
,7

10
,3

00
.0

0
%

61
.7

2

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
41

4-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
IM

R
F

$1
0,

17
8.

27
$7

1,
97

7.
96

$3
4,

55
9.

16
$1

16
,1

50
.0

0
%

61
.9

7

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
41

5-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
FI

C
A

$1
3,

93
9.

80
$9

8,
57

8.
51

$8
5,

97
6.

44
$1

59
,5

80
.0

0
%

61
.7

7

$3
47

,9
41

.9
1

$2
,4

60
,5

50
.9

9
$2

,8
09

,4
06

.5
4

$3
,9

86
,0

30
.0

0
%

61
.7

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

TA
X

 L
EV

Y

   
  T

IF
 S

U
R

PL
U

S

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
45

5-
00

TI
F-

Su
rp

lu
s C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
   

  T
ot

al
 T

IF
 S

U
R

PL
U

S

   
  P

ER
SO

N
A

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
TA

X

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
46

1-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- C

or
p

$1
,9

06
.3

8
$4

,4
86

.2
0

$2
,9

98
.2

9
$1

2,
00

0.
00

%
37

.3
9

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
46

2-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- I

M
R

F
$1

10
.0

2
$2

58
.9

1
$1

73
.0

3
$8

00
.0

0
%

32
.3

6

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
46

3-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- F

IC
A

$1
7.

29
$4

0.
68

$2
7.

19
$1

00
.0

0
%

40
.6

8

$2
,0

33
.6

9
$4

,7
85

.7
9

$3
,1

98
.5

1
$1

2,
90

0.
00

%
37

.1
0

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
TA

X

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T 
IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
47

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- C
or

p
$5

,9
70

.4
8

$8
,4

94
.9

7
$1

9,
87

4.
41

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
8.

50

   
   

   
 4

0-
02

-4
47

5-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- I
M

R
F

$2
74

.0
2

$3
89

.4
7

$1
,3

72
.8

4
$6

,0
00

.0
0

%
6.

49

   
   

   
 4

5-
02

-4
47

6-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- F
IC

A
$1

73
.8

6
$2

45
.7

6
$6

24
.2

3
$3

,0
00

.0
0

%
8.

19

   
   

   
 8

0-
02

-4
48

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
95

.7
7

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

$6
,4

18
.3

6
$9

,1
30

.2
0

$2
3,

46
7.

25
$1

09
,0

00
.0

0
%

8.
38

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E

   
  U

N
R

EA
LI

ZE
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
SS

 O
N

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
52

6-
00

45
26

 - 
U

nr
ea

liz
ed

 G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 o

n 
I

)
($

4,
71

5.
78

)
($

8,
64

7.
62

$1
2,

24
9.

35
$2

2,
00

0.
00

)%
(3

9.
31

)
($

4,
71

5.
78

)
($

8,
64

7.
62

$1
2,

24
9.

35
$2

2,
00

0.
00

)%
(3

9.
31

   
  T

O
TA

L 
U

N
R

EA
LI

ZE
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
SS

 O
N

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

   
  D

ES
K

 IN
C

O
M

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

1-
00

Lo
st

 B
oo

ks
$5

8.
92

$1
02

.6
5

$2
90

.1
5

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

5.
13

17 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(1

6.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
20

-2
1)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
A

ug
us

t 2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
A

ug
us

t
20

20
-2

02
1

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
A

ug
us

t
20

19
-2

02
0

FY
 2

0-
21

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 2

0-
21

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

6-
00

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t F
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
54

0-
00

Fi
ne

s
$4

17
.1

7
$8

23
.2

7
$4

,2
19

.7
5

$3
5,

00
0.

00
%

2.
35

$4
76

.0
9

$9
25

.9
2

$4
,5

09
.9

0
$3

7,
25

0.
00

%
2.

49
   

  T
O

TA
L 

D
ES

K
 IN

C
O

M
E

   
  U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
57

3-
00

C
op

ie
r I

nc
om

e
$4

85
.2

4
$4

85
.2

4
$2

05
.5

4
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
48

.5
2

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

3-
00

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

4-
00

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e 
- C

or
p.

$2
55

.4
0

$2
55

.4
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
25

.5
4

$7
40

.6
4

$7
40

.6
4

$2
05

.5
4

$3
2,

00
0.

00
%

2.
31

   
  T

O
TA

L 
U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 IN

C
O

M
E

$3
52

,8
94

.9
1

$2
,4

67
,4

85
.9

2
$2

,8
53

,0
37

.0
9

$4
,2

34
,1

80
.0

0
%

58
.2

8
T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

18 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 O
nl

y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
A

ug
us

t 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
20

-2
02

1

YT
D

Ju
ly

  -
 A

ug
us

t
20

19
-2

02
0

FY
 2

0-
21

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 2

0-
21

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
  M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
20

-5
66

0-
00

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-B

ld
g 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
(S

pe
c 

R
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

38
2.

50
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 7

0-
20

-5
66

6-
00

56
66

 F
ac

ili
ty

 a
nd

 C
am

pu
s (

Sp
ec

 R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
66

7-
00

56
67

- S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

80
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

1-
00

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

4-
00

C
on

su
lti

ng
$2

,5
87

.5
0

$3
,2

77
.5

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

%
2.

19

$2
,5

87
.5

0
$3

,2
77

.5
0

$1
6,

63
2.

50
$5

20
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
63

   
  T

O
TA

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  R

EN
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
86

1-
00

In
te

rio
r R

en
ov

at
io

n 
(S

pe
c 

R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
EN

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

ST
S

$2
,5

87
.5

0
$3

,2
77

.5
0

$1
6,

63
2.

50
$5

30
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
62

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

19 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t  

20
20

 - 
20

21

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
19

 -2
02

0
FY

 2
0-

21
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

0-
21

 1
6.

66
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t
 to

 Y
TD

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
  E

M
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-1
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
- R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$3
8,

37
4.

04
$7

6,
00

8.
29

$8
8,

71
3.

40
$4

80
,0

00
.0

0
%

15
.8

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-2
0

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$4

6,
94

8.
67

$9
3,

59
7.

13
$9

3,
52

9.
28

$5
80

,0
00

.0
0

%
16

.1
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-3
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$2

9,
91

6.
63

$5
9,

95
7.

54
$6

3,
95

9.
60

$4
50

,0
00

.0
0

%
13

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-5
0

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$2
2,

62
3.

23
$4

5,
12

2.
04

$4
3,

92
8.

15
$2

77
,0

00
.0

0
%

16
.2

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-6
0

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

- R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

7,
02

1.
09

$7
3,

60
0.

70
$7

9,
90

2.
72

$4
75

,0
00

.0
0

%
15

.4
9

$1
74

,8
83

.6
6

$3
48

,2
85

.7
0

$3
70

,0
33

.1
5

$2
,2

62
,0

00
.0

0
%

15
.4

0
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
 H

ea
lth

  a
nd

 D
en

ta
l I

ns
.

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-1
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

dm
in

$3
,9

92
.0

4
$8

,0
01

.8
6

$1
0,

07
0.

08
$5

3,
00

0.
00

%
15

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-2
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

.
$8

,1
70

.6
7

$1
6,

37
1.

82
$1

8,
03

7.
90

$1
08

,0
00

.0
0

%
15

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-3
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- Y

S
$2

,6
26

.5
2

$5
,2

13
.2

8
$8

,0
04

.4
0

$5
3,

00
0.

00
%

9.
84

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-5
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- T

ec
h

$2
,8

67
.0

6
$5

,7
44

.2
8

$5
,0

65
.7

3
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
14

.3
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-6
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- C

irc
$5

,2
20

.5
7

$1
0,

46
1.

46
$9

,3
70

.8
6

$5
5,

00
0.

00
%

19
.0

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-1
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
dm

in
.

$2
70

.3
2

$4
12

.8
5

$6
29

.3
4

$2
,5

00
.0

0
%

16
.5

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-2
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$5

64
.3

5
$9

58
.0

2
$1

,0
60

.4
6

$7
,0

00
.0

0
%

13
.6

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-3
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 Y
S

$2
99

.6
5

$3
70

.0
5

$2
23

.5
6

$2
,5

00
.0

0
%

14
.8

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-5
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 T
ec

h
$3

18
.4

0
$4

66
.1

2
$4

55
.1

5
$3

,0
00

.0
0

%
15

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-6
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 C
irc

$1
86

.8
8

$3
73

.7
6

$4
75

.5
6

$4
,0

00
.0

0
%

9.
34

$2
4,

51
6.

46
$4

8,
37

3.
50

$5
3,

39
3.

04
$3

28
,0

00
.0

0
%

14
.7

5
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 H

ea
lth

 &
 D

en
ta

l I
ns

.

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 S
ta

ff
 B

en
ef

its

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
46

-0
0

56
46

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

C
i

$0
.0

0
$4

48
.6

8
$5

28
.0

9
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
11

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
23

-0
0

C
om

Ps
yc

h 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pl

an
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
50

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$4

48
.6

8
$5

28
.0

9
$4

,3
50

.0
0

%
10

.3
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-1
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
dm

in
$2

,8
56

.9
4

$5
,6

57
.2

6
$6

,6
13

.9
0

$3
6,

72
0.

00
%

15
.4

1

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-2
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
.

$3
,3

65
.7

2
$6

,7
08

.4
9

$6
,7

22
.7

8
$4

4,
37

0.
00

%
15

.1
2

20 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t  

20
20

 - 
20

21

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
19

 -2
02

0
FY

 2
0-

21
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

0-
21

 1
6.

66
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t
 to

 Y
TD

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-3
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
,2

55
.2

6
$4

,5
20

.0
4

$4
,8

23
.6

7
$3

4,
43

0.
00

%
13

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-5
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

vs
.

$1
,6

95
.2

1
$3

,3
80

.8
8

$3
,2

99
.6

7
$2

1,
16

0.
00

%
15

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-6
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

$2
,7

13
.1

4
$5

,3
92

.4
1

$5
,9

62
.1

6
$3

6,
32

0.
00

%
14

.8
5

$1
2,

88
6.

27
$2

5,
65

9.
08

$2
7,

42
2.

18
$1

73
,0

00
.0

0
%

14
.8

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-1
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

dm
in

$3
,1

23
.5

6
$6

,2
39

.9
5

$5
,5

64
.3

6
$3

8,
00

0.
00

%
16

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-2
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

s
$4

,1
31

.4
7

$8
,2

36
.5

3
$6

,2
66

.4
6

$5
4,

00
0.

00
%

15
.2

5

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-3
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

,5
02

.5
7

$5
,0

15
.2

9
$4

,0
93

.5
2

$3
9,

00
0.

00
%

12
.8

6

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-5
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- T

ec
h 

Se
rv

s.
$1

,9
90

.8
3

$3
,9

70
.7

2
$2

,9
43

.1
9

$2
5,

00
0.

00
%

15
.8

8

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-6
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- C

irc
ul

at
io

n
$2

,3
43

.7
9

$4
,6

92
.2

9
$3

,8
21

.9
2

$2
9,

00
0.

00
%

16
.1

8

$1
4,

09
2.

22
$2

8,
15

4.
78

$2
2,

68
9.

45
$1

85
,0

00
.0

0
%

15
.2

2
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$2
26

,3
78

.6
1

$4
50

,9
21

.7
4

$4
74

,0
65

.9
1

$2
,9

52
,3

50
.0

0
%

15
.2

7
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
  B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
50

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r
$4

50
.0

0
$9

00
.0

0
$9

00
.0

0
$5

,4
00

.0
0

%
16

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
51

-0
0

IN
et

$1
,8

10
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

$1
,8

10
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
52

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Ph

on
e

$7
91

.4
8

$1
,5

55
.1

5
$9

03
.5

5
$8

,5
00

.0
0

%
18

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
53

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
G

as
$1

32
.8

1
$3

59
.6

2
$0

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
%

4.
79

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
54

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Se

w
er

 &
 W

at
er

$2
6.

36
$8

5.
40

$3
58

.0
5

$2
,9

00
.0

0
%

2.
94

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
55

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tri

c
$4

,1
80

.9
5

$7
,7

67
.4

3
$7

,9
30

.2
7

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

15
.5

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
56

-0
0

V
er

iz
on

$1
08

.0
3

$1
08

.0
3

$2
16

.0
8

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

7.
20

$7
,4

99
.6

3
$1

2,
58

5.
63

$1
2,

11
7.

95
$7

7,
61

0.
00

%
16

.2
2

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

   
   

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
60

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 H
V

A
C

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

%
24

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
61

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 M
ai

nt
. S

er
vi

ce
$6

,2
38

.4
9

$7
,3

35
.8

6
$2

,0
07

.2
3

$4
9,

50
0.

00
%

14
.8

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
62

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tr.

 - 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Se
rv

.
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,9

87
.5

0
$9

87
.5

0
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
4.

97

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
63

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-G

en
l r

ep
ai

rs
, 

S
li

)
($

1,
13

6.
86

$4
07

.9
4

$1
,1

79
.7

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
4.

08

21 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t  

20
20

 - 
20

21

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
19

 -2
02

0
FY

 2
0-

21
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

0-
21

 1
6.

66
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t
 to

 Y
TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
64

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-N

on
 C

on
tr.

 W
or

k
$7

,5
56

.9
5

$9
,6

38
.2

3
$2

,4
67

.4
3

$8
3,

70
0.

00
%

11
.5

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
65

-0
0

R
ub

bi
sh

 R
em

ov
al

$5
88

.6
6

$5
88

.6
6

$4
53

.1
2

$3
,5

00
.0

0
%

16
.8

2

$1
4,

24
7.

24
$2

1,
15

8.
19

$8
,2

94
.9

8
$1

91
,7

00
.0

0
%

11
.0

4
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

$2
1,

74
6.

87
$3

3,
74

3.
82

$2
0,

41
2.

93
$2

69
,3

10
.0

0
%

12
.5

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

an
d 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
55

.2
1

$5
,5

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-1
0

Pr
in

tin
g/

Sp
ec

. S
er

v.
 - 

A
du

lt
$1

,8
07

.0
0

$1
,8

07
.0

0
$2

,2
05

.0
0

$1
7,

00
0.

00
%

10
.6

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
11

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

er
v

$1
,1

36
.1

5
$1

,1
36

.1
5

$1
,1

06
.0

8
$8

,8
00

.0
0

%
12

.9
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
12

-0
0

Pr
in

tin
g

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

$2
,9

43
.1

5
$2

,9
43

.1
5

$3
,8

66
.2

9
$3

2,
30

0.
00

%
9.

11
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
 S

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
13

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

$5
08

.6
2

$9
75

.3
4

$3
81

.0
2

$5
,0

00
.0

0
%

19
.5

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
14

-0
0

C
irc

. M
at

er
ia

l S
up

pl
ie

s
$3

,5
78

.5
4

$8
,6

20
.5

3
$1

,3
51

.4
9

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

86
.2

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
15

-0
0

C
op

ie
r S

up
pl

ie
s

$3
34

.9
0

$3
34

.9
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,9
00

.0
0

%
17

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
16

-0
0

K
itc

he
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

$1
20

.2
8

$1
92

.2
0

$7
02

.1
5

$6
,5

00
.0

0
%

2.
96

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
17

-0
0

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$1
,1

13
.0

6
$1

,5
79

.9
1

$2
,8

31
.2

8
$4

3,
00

0.
00

%
3.

67

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
18

-0
0

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

pl
ie

s
$2

,5
53

.2
5

$2
,6

20
.2

6
$1

,0
47

.3
7

$1
2,

40
0.

00
%

21
.1

3

$8
,2

08
.6

5
$1

4,
32

3.
14

$6
,3

13
.3

1
$7

8,
80

0.
00

%
18

.1
8

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
19

-0
0

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
$6

6.
70

$6
6.

70
$6

4.
40

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

4.
45

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
22

-1
5

Sa
fe

ty
 D

ep
os

it 
B

ox
 R

en
ta

l
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-0
0

C
he

ck
 P

rin
tin

g
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

1.
36

$2
50

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-1
5

B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
$7

6.
84

$3
85

.6
8

$2
12

.8
6

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

12
.8

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
24

-1
5

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ve
l

$1
6.

11
$2

3.
12

$6
4.

84
$5

00
.0

0
%

4.
62

$1
59

.6
5

$4
75

.5
0

$3
93

.4
6

$5
,4

00
.0

0
%

8.
81

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts

22 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t  

20
20

 - 
20

21

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
19

 -2
02

0
FY

 2
0-

21
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

0-
21

 1
6.

66
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t
 to

 Y
TD

$1
1,

31
1.

45
$1

7,
74

1.
79

$1
0,

57
3.

06
$1

16
,5

00
.0

0
%

15
.2

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S

   
  I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

0-
00

Fi
de

lit
y 

B
on

ds
$2

,1
00

.0
0

$2
,1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,1

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

1-
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
am

ag
e 

(A
ll-

Pe
ril

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

4-
00

57
54

 W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p 
In

su
ra

nc
e

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

$2
,1

00
.0

0
$2

,1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

8,
60

0.
00

%
5.

44
   

  T
O

TA
L 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

   
  C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

0-
00

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$0

.0
0

$1
35

.0
0

$1
,3

65
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

%
0.

90

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

1-
00

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

80
$7

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

2-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
A

dm
in

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

15
.0

0
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

3-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s-
Te

ch
 A

ss
t

$5
,8

67
.9

5
$7

,7
14

.7
9

$7
,2

85
.0

0
$5

7,
00

0.
00

%
13

.5
3

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

4-
10

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s -
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

W
id

$4
,9

30
.0

0
$6

,4
61

.1
0

$0
.0

0
$3

8,
00

0.
00

%
17

.0
0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

5-
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s
$6

11
.7

1
$1

,2
03

.9
0

$1
,1

72
.0

8
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
16

.0
5

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

9-
00

A
cc

t M
ai

nt
 &

 U
pg

ra
de

s
$0

.0
0

$5
22

.6
1

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
5.

23

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

0-
00

57
70

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l -

 A
ud

it 
Fe

e
$6

,6
50

.0
0

$6
,6

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,7

00
.0

0
%

76
.4

4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

1-
00

Pa
yr

ol
l S

er
vi

ce
$5

20
.7

5
$1

,0
47

.8
9

$1
,0

28
.8

8
$7

,7
00

.0
0

%
13

.6
1

$1
8,

58
0.

41
$2

3,
73

5.
29

$1
3,

10
1.

76
$1

51
,1

00
.0

0
%

15
.7

1
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

   
  P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

   
   

   
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
83

-0
0

D
ue

s -
 S

ta
ff

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
44

.0
0

$8
50

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
%

28
.6

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
84

-0
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
St

af
f

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
6.

27
$1

,5
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
85

-0
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
St

af
f

)
($

13
0.

00
$4

15
.0

0
$3

16
.2

1
$4

,5
00

.0
0

%
9.

22

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
86

-0
0

M
em

or
ia

l/T
rib

ut
e/

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$4

3.
88

$3
3.

17
$5

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

88

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
87

-0
0

In
-S

er
vi

ce
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
16

.0
7

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
88

-0
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 (C
on

t E
d)

 - 
St

af
f

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
86

-7
0

D
ue

s -
 T

ru
st

ee
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
25

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
87

-7
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
88

-7
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

23 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t  

20
20

 - 
20

21

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
19

 -2
02

0
FY

 2
0-

21
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

0-
21

 1
6.

66
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t
 to

 Y
TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
89

-7
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

-T
ru

st
ee

s
$8

0.
00

$8
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

8.
00

)
($

50
.0

0
$1

,6
82

.8
8

$3
,0

81
.7

2
$2

0,
02

5.
00

%
8.

40
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

)
($

50
.0

0
$1

,6
82

.8
8

$3
,0

81
.7

2
$2

0,
02

5.
00

%
8.

40
   

  T
O

TA
L 

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

   
  E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
   

   
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
01

-1
0

Po
la

ris
 M

ai
nt

 (C
or

p)
$5

0,
39

4.
64

$5
0,

39
4.

64
$0

.0
0

$5
3,

00
0.

00
%

95
.0

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
03

-1
0

58
03

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$3
8.

99
$1

,9
48

.6
3

$1
,8

24
.0

0
$5

0,
00

0.
00

%
3.

90

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
04

-1
0

58
04

 F
ac

ili
ty

$0
.0

0
)

($
13

.9
3

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

)%
(0

.1
4

$5
0,

43
3.

63
$5

2,
32

9.
34

$1
,8

24
.0

0
$1

13
,0

00
.0

0
%

46
.3

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
 M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-1
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-2
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-3
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Y

ou
th

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
1.

13
$7

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-5
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Te

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
9.

99
$1

9.
99

$3
8.

42
$7

00
.0

0
%

2.
86

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-6
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
C

irc
$1

0.
99

$1
0.

99
$0

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

%
1.

57

$3
0.

98
$3

0.
98

$8
9.

55
$3

,5
00

.0
0

%
0.

89
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 R
en

ta
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
43

-0
0

R
en

ta
l-P

os
ta

ge
 M

et
er

$2
30

.0
0

$4
10

.0
0

$1
80

.0
0

$7
20

.0
0

%
56

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
45

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
C

on
tr-

Li
b.

 
W

id
$2

,5
26

.3
6

$2
,9

11
.5

5
$2

,7
60

.7
8

$1
9,

28
0.

00
%

15
.1

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
46

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
N

on
C

on
tr

$6
9.

86
$1

85
.7

6
$2

39
.1

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
18

.5
8

$2
,8

26
.2

2
$3

,5
07

.3
1

$3
,1

79
.8

8
$2

1,
00

0.
00

%
16

.7
0

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 E
qu

ip
 M

ai
nt

/R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 R

en
ta

ls

$5
3,

29
0.

83
$5

5,
86

7.
63

$5
,0

93
.4

3
$1

37
,5

00
.0

0
%

40
.6

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
  L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

ED
IA

   
   

   
 B

oo
ks

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-2
0

Li
te

ra
cy

/E
SL

$0
.0

0
$4

86
.9

3
$6

30
.6

2
$9

,0
00

.0
0

%
5.

41

24 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t  

20
20

 - 
20

21

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
19

 -2
02

0
FY

 2
0-

21
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

0-
21

 1
6.

66
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t
 to

 Y
TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-3
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$3
,1

43
.7

5
$3

,6
09

.5
8

$3
,4

08
.5

2
$5

4,
00

0.
00

%
6.

68

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-5
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

v
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
64

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

N
on

 F
ic

tio
n

$3
,3

51
.1

9
$3

,5
27

.7
0

$1
0,

32
4.

40
$8

6,
10

0.
00

%
4.

10

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
65

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt/
Te

en
 F

ic
tio

n
$3

,6
39

.9
9

$4
,9

53
.5

8
$8

,8
95

.0
0

$7
4,

50
0.

00
%

6.
65

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
67

-2
0

R
ef

 B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$8

39
.6

0
$8

39
.6

0
$2

57
.0

0
$1

8,
00

0.
00

%
4.

66

$1
0,

97
4.

53
$1

3,
41

7.
39

$2
3,

51
5.

54
$2

41
,7

00
.0

0
%

5.
55

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 B
oo

ks

   
   

   
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
69

-2
0

In
te

rn
et

 L
ic

en
se

d 
D

B
as

es
$5

0,
14

3.
69

$5
2,

89
9.

69
$8

3,
32

0.
27

$1
25

,0
00

.0
0

%
42

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
72

-1
0

D
ba

se
s -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
$1

69
.6

5
$1

69
.6

5
$2

,1
73

.1
2

$6
,3

00
.0

0
%

2.
69

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
73

-3
0

D
ba

se
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$7
95

.0
0

$3
,5

95
.0

0
$2

,8
80

.0
0

$1
2,

70
0.

00
%

28
.3

1

$5
1,

10
8.

34
$5

6,
66

4.
34

$8
8,

37
3.

39
$1

44
,0

00
.0

0
%

39
.3

5
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
90

-3
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$2
,3

39
.9

1
$2

,4
57

.5
1

$3
83

.4
5

$2
0,

00
0.

00
%

12
.2

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
95

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$8

,4
96

.4
6

$1
6,

71
0.

65
$1

7,
31

7.
54

$1
40

,0
00

.0
0

%
11

.9
4

$1
0,

83
6.

37
$1

9,
16

8.
16

$1
7,

70
0.

99
$1

60
,0

00
.0

0
%

11
.9

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
/D

oc
 D

el
iv

er
y

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-2
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$1

69
.4

2
)

($
55

6.
08

$1
25

.4
4

$3
9,

55
0.

00
)%

(1
.4

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-3
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-8
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Pr
of

. C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$8

82
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

29
.4

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
71

-2
0

D
oc

um
en

t D
el

iv
er

y
$2

1,
58

3.
59

$2
1,

58
3.

59
$2

1,
58

3.
59

$2
3,

00
0.

00
%

93
.8

4

$2
1,

75
3.

01
$2

1,
90

9.
51

$2
1,

70
9.

03
$6

6,
05

0.
00

%
33

.1
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
er

io
di

ca
ls

/D
oc

 D
el

iv
er

y

$9
4,

67
2.

25
$1

11
,1

59
.4

0
$1

51
,2

98
.9

5
$6

11
,7

50
.0

0
%

18
.1

7
   

  T
O

TA
L 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
ED

IA

   
  P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
A

N
D

 R
EA

D
ER

'S
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-1
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

)
($

17
2.

57
$1

,0
14

.8
5

$3
,8

97
.1

9
$1

2,
00

0.
00

%
8.

46

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-3
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 Y

ou
th

$2
07

.6
5

$4
,3

47
.6

7
$1

,7
88

.8
8

$8
,0

00
.0

0
%

54
.3

5

25 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(1
6.

7%
 o

f F
Y 

20
-2

1)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t  

20
20

 - 
20

21

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

A
ug

us
t

20
19

 -2
02

0
FY

 2
0-

21
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

0-
21

 1
6.

66
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t
 to

 Y
TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-4
0

O
nl

in
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
$1

0.
00

$1
9.

95
$1

,2
77

.3
9

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-5
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

el
at

io
ns

$1
,2

45
.1

2
$1

,2
78

.5
7

$2
1.

98
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
19

.6
7

$1
,2

90
.2

0
$6

,6
61

.0
4

$6
,9

85
.4

4
$2

8,
50

0.
00

%
23

.3
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

gr
am

s

   
   

   
 R

ea
de

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
's

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-1
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
. 

D
$1

02
.3

5
$1

02
.3

5
)

($
10

.2
5

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

5.
12

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-3
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v.

 
D

$7
85

.0
8

$8
35

.0
8

$1
,4

56
.0

8
$5

,5
00

.0
0

%
15

.1
8

$8
87

.4
3

$9
37

.4
3

$1
,4

45
.8

3
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
12

.5
0

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 R
ea

de
rs

 S
er

vi
ce

s's

$2
,1

77
.6

3
$7

,5
98

.4
7

$8
,4

31
.2

7
$3

6,
00

0.
00

%
21

.1
1

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
S 

A
N

D
 R

EA
D

ER
'S

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

   
  R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 U

SA
G

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

1-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$1

,4
80

.0
0

$1
,4

80
.0

0
)

($
1,

02
0.

00
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
4.

93

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

4-
80

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

es
er

ve
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
16

.6
7

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

6-
80

IM
R

F 
Fu

nd
in

g
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

$2
6,

48
0.

00
$5

1,
48

0.
00

$4
8,

98
0.

00
$3

80
,0

00
.0

0
%

13
.5

5
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 U
SA

G
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  .

02
 B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

6-
00

M
ai

nt
 - 

B
ld

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

(.0
2 

B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

49
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
49

.0
0

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
  T

ot
al

 .0
2 

B
LD

G
/M

A
IN

T 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
  C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
90

-5
99

9-
00

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

96
3.

42
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

96
3.

42
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
   

  T
ot

al

$4
56

,6
88

.0
5

$7
56

,0
31

.0
2

$7
54

,4
51

.4
5

$4
,7

38
,1

35
.0

0
%

15
.9

6
TO

TA
L 

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
u

gu
st

 2
0

2
0

A
u

g-
2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,5
0

5
3

,4
3

5
6

,9
4

0
1

8
,4

6
3

1
2

,4
5

0
-3

2
.5

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,3

2
0

3
,4

4
4

8
,7

6
4

2
1

,9
5

6
1

6
,3

0
7

-2
5

.7
3

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,8

2
5

6
,8

7
9

1
5

,7
0

4
4

0
,4

1
9

2
8

,7
5

7
-2

8
.8

5
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

8
0

6
9

0
8

1
,7

1
4

6
,5

2
1

3
,2

8
3

-4
9

.6
5

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,4
4

5
4

,8
2

6
1

2
,2

7
1

2
8

,7
1

5
2

1
,8

7
8

-2
3

.8
1

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,2

5
1

5
,7

3
4

1
3

,9
8

5
3

5
,2

3
6

2
5

,1
6

1
-2

8
.5

9
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,5
7

2
3

,5
7

2
5

,3
0

6
7

,4
3

9
4

0
.2

0
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,1
4

8
2

,1
4

8
4

,1
2

5
4

,3
5

3
5

.5
3

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
9

0
3

9
0

7
2

2
8

3
6

1
5

.7
9

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,1

1
0

0
6

,1
1

0
1

0
,1

5
3

1
2

,6
2

8
2

4
.3

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,1
8

6
1

2
,6

1
3

3
5

,7
9

9
8

5
,8

0
8

6
6

,5
4

6
-2

2
.4

5
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
7

5
1

7
5

1
5

,6
0

1
1

,3
0

1
-7

6
.7

7
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,1
9

2
2

,1
9

2
5

,5
0

8
4

,5
6

3
-1

7
.1

6
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
4

1
2

4
1

2
3

,2
0

6
8

2
5

-7
4

.2
7

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

5
9

1
5

9
1

,1
4

7
4

0
7

-6
4

.5
2

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
9

9
7

8
1

5
-8

0
.7

7
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
3

,5
2

3
0

3
,5

2
3

1
5

,5
4

0
7

,1
1

1
-5

4
.2

4
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

6
,7

0
9

1
2

,6
1

3
3

9
,3

2
2

1
0

1
,3

4
8

7
3

,6
5

7
-2

7
.3

2
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

1
7

5
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
u

g 
2

0
2

0
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
1

3
3

5
1

8
1

-4
5

.9
7

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,1

8
6

6
,7

1
4

4
,0

6
1

-3
9

.5
1

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,6
7

3
1

0
,6

6
0

1
0

,6
7

3
0

.1
2

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

7
6

2
8

6
1

3
7

-5
2

.1
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
1

4
7

9
9

5
6

4
-2

9
.4

1
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

4
,7

4
6

5
,9

8
5

1
0

,3
5

2
7

2
.9

7
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

4
,1

0
6

4
,7

0
3

9
,2

0
1

9
5

.6
4

%

45 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

A
u

gu
st

 2
0

2
0

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

3
9

0
0

2
2

2
8

7
4

2
-8

5
.3

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
1

7
2

0
6

0
0

3
2

3
2

,4
6

4
7

3
7

-7
0

.0
9

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

0
0

0
0

1
5

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
0

6
4

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
0

0
0

7
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
2

9
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
4

4
2

4
1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
3

1
7

3
1

3
2

5
7

3
1

1
2

4
.9

2
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

4
1

3
9

0
0

2
6

3
1

1
4

6
-8

5
.2

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
7

3
1

1
1

7
2

0
6

0
0

1
,0

5
4

3
,1

4
3

1
,4

6
8

-5
3

.2
9

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,5
1

7
1

,2
0

7
1

,6
8

7
5

,4
1

1
1

3
,1

9
3

1
1

,4
9

4
-1

2
.8

8
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

4
7

1
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
-9

7
.8

8
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
0

0
0

2
5

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

0
0

0
1

,4
9

6
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
4

4
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

2
3

1
2

3
2

5
3

2
4

4
-3

.5
6

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

2
9

4
-8

6
.2

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
3

0
0

1
2

3
1

,7
4

9
2

4
4

-8
6

.0
5

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
1

5
7

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

4
4

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
6

,9
6

6
3

1
,1

2
7

1
2

,8
5

0
-5

8
.7

2
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

2
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
8

5
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,1
7

0
3

,5
7

6
2

,9
9

3
-1

6
.3

0
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

0
2

7
8

4
8

0
2

2
.3

0
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

8
0

7
1

,8
1

1
1

,6
8

0
-7

.2
3

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,1
9

7
1

8
,6

4
3

1
5

,4
2

3
-1

7
.2

7
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
3

9
4

1
,3

1
9

9
0

3
-3

1
.5

4
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

/ 
Se

ss
io

n
s

2
5

9
/1

,8
6

8
N

/A
 *

*
5

3
3

/3
,3

6
7

--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
.

**
 "

D
o

w
n

lo
ad

s 
St

at
s"

 b
eg

an
 in

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 a

n
d

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

46 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY PROJECT DELIVERY METHOD COMPARISON

Characteristics General Contractor
Construction Manager 

(CM) at Risk
Pre‐Construction Involvement 

(input on materials selections, constructibility costs and schedule 

during the design phase)
‐ X

Holds a Contract with the Owner for the Construction Work

X X

Contracts the work to sub‐contractors

X X

Obtains Competitive Pricing for the Work

X X

Design is complete prior to Construction

X ‐

Procured with fully developed drawings

X ‐

Contingency held within the Contractor's Construction Contract

‐ X

Procurement Type

Lowest Qualified Bidder Qualifications + Cost

Subcontractor Procurment

Within the Public Lump Sum Bid
Each Major Trade Package is an individual Public 

Bid

Costs
Lump Sum Bid

One cost which includes all Work

Cost‐Plus‐Fixed Fee

Cost for subcontracted Work 

plus CM Fee

Cost Risks

Changes to the Work Changes to the Work

Cost Make‐Up Comparison:

General Contractor Construction Manager at Risk

Pre‐Construction Fee Lump Sum Construction

CM Fee Subcontracted Work

Contractor's Contingency Owner's Contingency for Changes

C
O
N
ST
R
U
C
TI
O
N

C
O
ST

9/10/2020

47 



 

 

Lisle Library District 
Continuing Capital Project Discussion 

 

 

 
 

Page 1 
 
 

9/16/2020 CCS Topics: 

The following topics will be discussed with the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees in the 

September 16th Library Board Meeting: 

 

 

A. Design Consultant Request For Qualifications (RFQ) 
o Eleven (11) Firms submitted qualifications on time. 

 LLD Staff and CCS reviewed the qualifications on 9/9/2020. 

 Qualifications are being verified to form a final shortlist for Board 

interviews 

o The LLD Board will be provided information so Trustees can visit Finalist 
Firms’ Reference Projects prior to interviews. 

o Board Interviews will be scheduled for the week of 10/12. 
 

RFQ Process Steps 
Status / Anticipated 

Schedule 
Participants 

RFQ Development  Completed  Board / CCS / Director 

Advertisement / Issue RFQ  Completed 8/18  CCS / Director 

RFQ Submission Window  Submittals Received 9/4  ‐ 

Review Qualifications  Completed 9/9  CCS / Director 

Rejected Respondent Notification  By 9/14  CCS 

Verify Applicant Submittal Information  By 9/25  CCS / Director 

Notify Finalists & Board  Week of 9/28  CCS 

Reference Checks / Project Visits by LLD Board   9/28 thru 10/9  Board / CCS / Director 

Interviews: Special Board Meeting(s)   Week of 10/12  Board / CCS / Director 

Contract Negotiations with Board Selected Firm  Oct/Nov  CCS / Director 

 

B. Capital Improvement Project Parameters for discussion 
o Review Summarized Project Parameters from the 8/27/2020 Board Meeting 

 

Note: See page 2 & 3 for supplemental information 

 

C. Planning for Concept Design Phase 
o The following tasks discussed in the 8/27/2020 Board Meeting will be 

completed in the Concept Phase: 

 Determine Project Scope 

o Review Good, Better, Best Options 

 Financial Projections 

o Perform Project Phasing Cost-Benefit Analysis 

o Maintenance Plan Projections 

 Compare Existing As-Is w/ Capital Improvement Project Options 

 Review Project Delivery Methods (GC vs. CM) 

 

48 



 

 

Lisle Library District 
Project Parameters 

 

 

 
 

Page 2 
 
 

Preliminary Parameters Summary 

 

1. Previous Project Definition Studies 

 
o For reference, the December 2019 Preliminary Project Definition Exercise produced two 

guideline capital improvement options on the existing Library property summarized in 

the chart below. The options were provided to give the Board a sense of 
projects cost for guideline purposes only. 

 

 

Note: 2019 FQC Recommendation inclusions added to the chart. 

 

 

  

49 



Lisle Library District 
Project Parameters 

Page 3 

2. Summary of Current Project Parameters for Concept Phase

The capital improvement project shall incorporate and address the Lisle Library District’s Strategic 

Plan including its Vision, Mission and Values. 

Project schemes are to address the parameters and needs of the LLD. Initially two schemes are 

anticipated for the concept phase: 

1. Single Phase Construction Renovation Project

2. Multi-Phase Construction Renovation Project

The LLD has identified the following parameters and needs: 

o Baseline Project Scope:
 Renovation and reconfiguration of the existing building to improve spatial and

operational efficiencies throughout the Library.

 MEP Renovations as needed for the reconfiguration

 Address all FQC Facility Condition Assessment Report Recommendations

 Review the potential relocation of the Library entrance to make efficient use of

circulation and staff resources and maximize the building’s visibility.

 Incorporate Universal Design Principles

o Interior Space Notes:
 Relocate Departments if needed to improve spatial and operational efficiencies.

 Youth Department space is currently inadequate and is to be expanded

including a flex story-time space and teen area.

 Provide adequate access to restroom facilities, including family restrooms and

nursing rooms, from all departments.

 Improve productivity, purpose and sense of place for staff spaces

 Review the condition of existing FFE for potential reuse where possible.

o Alternates to be considered:
 Improvements to the exterior envelope within the context of addressing

maintenance concerns, improving building performance and creating a

welcoming façade.

 Addition of a drive-up window

 A building addition to accommodate space increases.

 Site improvements including new landscaping, parking reconfiguration and

outdoor program space.

 Good / Better / Best options (major material selections, reconfigurations, etc.)

are to be developed for review with costs.

o Other Considerations:
 The Library owns the unimproved lots to the East (725 Front St.) and the South

(4931 Kingston Ave.) of the main Library building parcel. The selected architect

is to review if one of these lots can be utilized for outdoor programing.

3. Project Costs
The baseline project cost is anticipated to be in the range of $8.5M to $9M.  Alternates are to be

developed and will be evaluated in order to obtain best value for this capital project.

DRAFT

50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



 

 

ORDINANCE 20-05 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2020-2021

2020-2021

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,262,000.00 $2,300,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $332,350.00 $375,000.00

$2,594,350.00 $2,675,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,210.00 $8,200.00

Phone $8,500.00 $10,000.00

Gas $7,500.00 $10,000.00

Sewer/Water $2,900.00 $3,500.00

Electrical $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Verizon $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $5,000.00 $5,500.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $49,500.00 $55,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $45,000.00

Non-contract Repr $93,700.00 $120,000.00

Rubbish Removal $3,500.00 $4,000.00

$269,310.00 $323,200.00  

71 



 

 

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $14,300.00 $15,500.00

Printing $18,000.00 $18,500.00

Supplies/Processing $78,800.00 $80,000.00

Bank/Notices $4,900.00 $5,500.00

Local Travel $500.00 $600.00

$116,500.00 $120,100.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,400.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $29,000.00 $35,000.00

Notary Bond $0.00 $0.00

Workers Comp $7,500.00 $8,500.00

$38,600.00 $45,900.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $15,000.00 $25,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/OSG $101,500.00 $120,000.00

Investment Agency $7,500.00 $8,000.00

Acct Software/Upgrade $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Audit $8,700.00 $9,000.00

Payroll $7,700.00 $8,000.00

$151,100.00 $185,700.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Memorial/Recog $5,000.00 $5,000.00

In-Service Day $0.00 $0.00

Cont. Ed $1,500.00 $3,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $3,525.00 $4,000.00

$20,025.00 $22,000.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $53,000.00 $55,000.00

Tech $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $21,000.00 $25,000.00

$137,500.00 $159,000.00

 

                                                                                                                                             

72 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $241,700.00 $250,000.00

Databases $144,000.00 $155,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $23,000.00 $25,000.00

Audio/Visual $160,000.00 $170,000.00

Periodicals $43,050.00 $47,500.00

$611,750.00 $647,500.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $16,000.00 $20,000.00

$36,000.00 $45,000.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $30,000.00 $38,000.00

Transfer to Spec Resrv $300,000.00 $1,000,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $50,000.00 $50,000.00

$380,000.00 $1,108,000.00

K. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $25,000.00

SUBTOTALS $4,380,135.00 $5,356,400.00

2 IMRF $185,000.00 $185,000.00

3 FICA $173,000.00 $173,000.00

$4,738,135.00 $5,714,400.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $150,000.00 $1,000,000.00

Facility/Campus $150,000.00 $150,000.00

Furniture/Equip $40,000.00 $40,000.00

Interior Updates $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Security Systems $180,000.00 $180,000.00

$530,000.00 $1,380,000.00

TOTALS $5,268,135.00 $7,094,400.00  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

73 



 

 

Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 11,147,466.15. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 4,589,180.00. 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 5,268,135.00. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 10,468,511.15. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,033,930.00. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 555,250.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $ 7,094,400.00 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

74 



 

 

ADOPTED this 16th day of September, 2020, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 16th day of September, 2020. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Thomas Hummel 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
Emily Swistak 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 18th day of September, 2020. 

Published in the Daily Herald on the 23rd day of September, 2020. 

75 



 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 
 
 CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE 
 
 FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
I, Jenny Norton, do hereby certify as follows: 
 
1.  I am the Chief Fiscal Officer (Treasurer) of the Lisle Library District, Lisle, 

DuPage County, Illinois. 
 
2. I certify that the estimate of the revenue by source as approved by the Board of 

Trustees of said District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending 
June 30, 2021, to be as follows: 

 

Source Amount

Corporate Fund Taxes $3,757,300.00

IMRF Fund Taxes $116,950.00

FICA Fund Taxes $159,680.00

Fines, Fees, Photocopies $38,250.00

Gifts, Grants and Other $331,000.00

Interest Earned on Dist. Funds $186,000.00

$4,589,180.00  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature this 16th day of September 2020. 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Jenny Norton, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Chief Fiscal Officer 

76 


